MAYOR LINDA GORTON ” LEX | N GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY
TO: Mayor Linda Gotton
Utban County Council _
7 ==
FROM: AL i
Gregory S. Lubeck, P.E., Deputy Director
Division of Water Quality
DATE: October 27, 2020
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to sign a Letter of No Objection with Columbia Gas for

construction of an access driveway

Request
This memorandum is to request authorization for the Mayor to sign a Letter of No Objection with Columbia

Gas.

Purpose of Request
The purpose of this memorandum is to request authorization to sign a Letter of No Objection with

Columbia Gas to allow construction of an access driveway across existing Columbia Gas facilities near
Southland Christian Church and the LFUCG Senior Citizens” Center. By executing the letter, Columbia Gas
authorizes LFUCG to construct this access driveway in a portion of right of way and easement held by
Columbia Gas.

Project Cost in FY20 and in Future Budget Yeats
There are no costs associated with this request.

Are Funds Budgeted
N/A

Ditector/Commissioner
Mattin/Albright
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